Rotary Club of Coronado

Vol. LXXXXV Issue No. 46

JUNE 12, 2024

EDITOR: DAN ORR

SCRIBE: JIM TOM PINCH

Next Week's Program

Underground Coronado

Speaker Leon Firscht;

Director Coronado Public Services Location

CYC

Upcoming

June 26-CCYC Roasted Prez Bob, Medium Rare; Your Roast Committee

July 3—DARK Happy 4th of July!

July 10—CYC Media Marketing and Entertainment; Jim Gallagher, Exec. VP Warner Bros.

July 17—CCYC San Diego's Goodwill Ambassador of Magic; Magic Mike Stilwell

Club Events

FLAGS ON THE AVENUE; WEISBARTH	14 Jun
BOARD OF DIRECTORS; RUTHERFORD	18 Jun
Low Tide Ride and Stride; Duncan/Anderson	23 Jun
ALT MEETING; CHEVERTON	27 Jun
Installation & Recognition Din- ner; Starke	29 Jun
FAREWELL TO JAIMIE; McClelland	12 Jul
EPN WINE TASTING;	6

TRAPP/CHEVERTON

Sept

COROTATOR

Notes from the Scribe

President Bob welcomed everyone to the Coronado Cays Yacht Club and we started ten minutes early because we had such a packed agenda! **Scott Metzger** gave the invocation and **Dan Orr** had the pleasure of introducing the guests of Rotarians. **President Bob** had NO trouble introducing the Red Badgers in attendance.

In case you missed the meeting, you can catch it here:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AwHCLhsyyqE

The Coronado Rotary YouTube link is:

https://www.youtube.com/@rotaryclubofcoronadomeeting

Click to subscribe the to the channel, like this video and stay in touch with the latest Coronado Rotary news.

Rotary Notes of Interest & Announcements

- 1. The Rotary Haberdashery is OPEN. Get your Rotary wear for summertime.
- The next alternative meeting will be June 27 and the presenter will be Terry Curtin with lurid tales from Hollywood.
- 3. We will be decorating the Rotary 4th of July float on July 2nd and 3rd in front of **John Pedrotty's** house on Palm Avenue.
- John McCann presented the Bob Watson Citizenship Award to Brian Standing of the Coronado Fire Department.
- LuAnn Miller inducted our newest Coronado Rotary member Carol Young who is sponsored by Jane Simeral.
- 6. Rotary around town: We cleaned up the beach, went to the Rotary Social, and presented the Vernetti Scholarship to two deserving CHS Seniors.
- 7. Getting Rotary stars this week from President Bob were Rainier Trinidad for his leadership on Rotarians at Work Day, and John McCann joined his fellow tech team members in the galaxy. President Bob presented a end of tour award to Jaimie Centeno in anticipation of her retirement.
- 8. **Bob Plumb** showed a video and solicited volunteers for the IFGR golf tournament this coming September.
- 9. We take great pride in supporting our military and **Ivan Dunn** reinstated our recognition of the Navy's Sailor of the Year. Chief Petty Officer Jasmine James helped Ivan recognize CPO Jazmyn Wright as San Diego Naval Base Sailor of the Year.
- 10. **Paul Laedlein** put out the call for Low Tide Ride and Stride volunteers. We need at least 60 and we are at 40 right now.
- 11. Flags on the Avenue will be on June 14, Flag Day! Also, June 19 and 21. The Low Tide Ride and Stride is scheduled for June 23. The Annual Installation and Recognition Dinner is June 29. Jaimie's going away party will be July 12 at Karol McClelland's home on Margarita. And the End Polio Now Wine Tasting Party is on the books for September 6.

COROTATOR





Fines and Recognitions

No time today!

We're 10 days aways from the 2024 Low Tide Ride & Stride. Thanks, John & Steph for all your effort!

Family of Rotary

PP/PDG Dan Gensler is battling cancer. Please keep all the Gensler's in your prayers and be on the look out for the Meal Train emails. Happily, it's over-subscribed until June.



We were honored to recognize Jazmyn Wright, Naval Base Coronado's Sailor of the Year. Bravo!

Membership

The following persons have been invited to join the Rotary Club of Coronado and have been vetted by the Board of Directors and Membership Committee. If any member has an objection to these proposed members they need to make their objections known, in writing within ten days, to the Board of Directors.

Name <u>Classification</u> <u>Sponsor</u>



Jun 14 Chris Foote

Ann Klapka

Jun 15 Tina Friend

Al Ovrom

Scott Metzger

Jun 16 Lionel Rowe

Jun 17 Kate Carinder

Jun 18 Anne Stockdale Michael Burke

Jun 19 Eric Nelson

Program

John Charles introduced Mark Silis of MIT who gave us a history of artificial intelligence. The good new is that our computers cannot reason so at least we are safe from marauding rogue computers. A lively Q and A followed Mark's presentation as Rotarians wanted to know more about what's in store for our future.